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=istory and Significance

Oral tradition describes this structure as being surrounded by vineyards,

and for years, the home of

o"

its construction is uncertain.
by Andrew's father, August Schaedler, from John Glassner in 1873 to in-
crease the vineyard acerage of his south shore holdings.*

bachelor, Andrew Schaedler.

It stands on 2 19.2 ac.
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was no house on the property (1874 Atlas Map). This area of the West Bay
had been found to be highly suitable for viticulture, and Schaedler was one
of the first of the German farmers to buy land here for grapes. At that
time, access from the scutheast shore to his ‘vineyards here would have been
difficult and time consuming, and it is very probable that Schaedler would
have built a house on this West Bay property for a tenant farmer who could
oversee these vineyards. This is supported by the fact that the 1880 Cen-
sus shows son, John, and his young family living in this area and working
as a grapegrower. Born on the island in 1855, John had grown up helping
his father in his vineyards and winery, and would have been ready to assum
the responsibility of these new holdings. He proved very successful, and
by 1887 had begun his own winery cn the west side (ERI-1732), and soon
vuilt 2 larger home adjacent to it.

By 1900 the Census finds Andrew, divorced, living alone in this house,
and is now the new owner of his father's vineyards.

In 1927 the house was purchased by William Conkle who, along with his
wife, Irma Dodge Conkle, owned the l1znd znd houses on the lane boardering
+his tract to the south (See Dodge, ERI-1735). It was then used for rental
property, and, for a short time, to house bee-keeping equipment. It now
stznds empty.

* (ERI-1654, Eugust Schaedler House; ERI-1568, A. Schaedler Winery)
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the house was built by John May between 1880 and 1865 on 6 ac. of land.
John and his wife,Ann, had emigrated from Ireland in 1852, coming to the
island soon thereafter. They lived first on Water St. near the Norman
Kelley & Co. quarries for whom John worked. By 1865, as indicated by the
Nunan Map he had built this home on Woodferd Rd. He continued working for
the quarry probably until he reached retirezent age, but the 1880 Census
lists him, at age 60, as a farmer.

His son, Anthony,(born 1859) became a captain on a lake steamer, and
in 1917 went with the steamer "Lzkeside" to New York. John's younger son,
Thomas, (born 1869) followed his father intc quarry work, becoming a master
mechanic for the KII&T Co.'s west quarry shop (ER-337). The house was 2al-
ways the homestead for John's children. Daughter Mary and Tom lived on
after their father's death, ¢.1905, and when Tom married Carrie Hipp Haag,
widow of Frank Haag (See Hipp ERI- 3524, he brought her and her son, Frank,
Jr., to this house. ILater, the widowed Ex=a May Hauser also returned to
live. It was probably upon his marriage that Tom added the large front
wing.

44, (Cont'd.)
wzll, about 250' north of the house.




